

FORENSIC MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES MANAGED CARE NETWORK

Latest Forensic Evidence Forensic mental health services Issue 60 November 2023

Citations for the following articles can be found on the forensic network's website, and full text for many of the following articles are available online via the NHS Knowledge Network (elibrary). Please use the links which are embedded in the title of the article where available and your NHS Scotland email username and password, if prompted for login details. If you require a copy of any of the articles, please contact your local librarian.

Please note that the articles you are accessing may be protected by copyright legislation.

If you have any questions regarding this or any other library services please contact your own librarian in the first instance, otherwise contact the librarian at The State Hospital – contact details below.

Please note that the bulletin has widened its remit and includes evidence relating to the Police and Prison services. If you are only interested in these sections you can <u>click here</u> to be directed to these articles.

Contents:

Adolescents	3
Animal Therapy	3
Assessment	3
Electronic Monitoring	3
Equality	4
Females	4
Firesetting	4
Forensic Services	4
Hallucinations	4
Health Inequalities	4
Intellectual Disabilities	5
Legislation	5
Lived Experience	5
MAPPA	5
Medication	5
Mood Disorders	6

Neurodevelopmental	6
Neurosurgery	6
Patient Participation	6
Personality	7
Physical Health	7
Physical Intervention	8
Psychology	8
Risk Assessment	8
Safety	8
Schizophrenia	9
Self-Harm	9
Self-Regulation	9
Sexual Offenders	10
Smoking	10
Symptom Exaggeration	10
Trading	10
Transfers	11
Гrauma	11
Violence	12
Dallas	45
Police	12
Prisons	12

Adolescents

Balasubramaniam, Sinthujah et al (2023) <u>Medium secure mental</u> <u>health care for young people: decisions to detain</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology* Volume 34, Issue 3-4, Pages 401-415

Scottish Government (2023) <u>The mental health (national secure adolescent inpatient service: Miscellaneous amendments)</u> (Scotland) regulations 2023: BRIA

Animal Therapy

Hojgaard-Boytler, Jeanne et al (2023) <u>Experiences of equine assisted therapy and its influence on occupational engagement among people with mental health problems</u> Occupational Therapy in Mental Health Volume 39, Issue 4, Pages 394-418

Payne, Libby et al (2023) <u>The impact of working with farm animals on people with offending histories: A scoping review</u> International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology Volume 67, Issue 12, Pages 1282-1302

Assessment

Myers, Wade C. et al (2023) <u>Introduction to special issue on advances in forensic mental health assessment</u> <u>Behavioral</u> <u>Sciences and the Law Volume 41</u>, Issue 5, Pages 225-230

Rogers, Richard et al (2023) <u>Forensic assessment instruments:</u>
<u>Their reliability and applicability to criminal forensic issues</u>

Behavioral Sciences and the Law Volume 41, Issue 5, Pages 415-431

Skala, Josie et al (2023) <u>Examiners' perceptions of forensic mental</u> <u>health assessments conducted via videoconferencing</u> <u>Behavioral</u> <u>Sciences and the Law Volume 41</u>, Issue 5, Pages 292-309

Electronic Monitoring

Malek, Sepand et al (2023) <u>Legal and human rights issues in the use of electronic monitoring (using GPS 'tracking' technology) in forensic mental health settings in the UK Medicine Science and the Law Volume 63, Issue 4, Pages 309-315</u>

Equality

De Pau, Marjolein et al (2023) <u>Culturally sensitive forensic mental healthcare for racialized people labelled as not criminally responsible: A scoping review</u> <u>International Journal of Forensic Mental Health</u> Volume 22, Issue 4, Pages 276-288

Tatkalkar, Mina et al (2023) <u>Race-informed forensic mental health</u>
<u>assessment: A principles-based analysis</u> *International Journal of Forensic Mental Health* Volume 22, Issue 4, Pages 314-325

Females

Revelj, Jessica et al (2023) <u>Being able to be yourself: The lived</u>
<u>experience of female patients in forensic psychiatric care</u> *Issues in Mental Health Nursing* Volume 44, Issue 9, Pages 816-824

Firesetting

Walters, Glenn D. (2023) <u>Firesetting, cognitive impulsivity, and the antisocial spectrum</u> *Psychology Crime and Law* Volume 29, Issue 10, Pages 1126-1141

Willmot, Phil et al (2023) <u>Institutional firesetting in a forensic inpatient population</u> Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology Volume 34, Issue 3-4, Pages 386-400

Forensic Services

Scottish Government (2023) <u>Forensic mental health services</u> <u>delivery reform – option appraisal process: final report</u>

Hallucinations

Longden, Eleanor et al (2023) When therapists talk to voices: Perspectives from service-users who experience auditory hallucinations Psychology and Psychotherapy Theory Research and Practice Volume 96, Issue 4, Pages 967-981

Puckett, Joseph et al (2023) <u>Does disorganised attachment lead to auditory hallucinations via dissociation? An experimental study with an analogue sample</u> Psychology and Psychotherapy Theory Research and Practice Volume 96, Issue 4, Pages 868-884

Health Inequalities

Monk-Cunliffe, Jonathan (2023) How can we overcome health inequalities in psychiatry? BJPsych Bulletin Volume 47, Issue 4, Pages 228-230

Intellectual Disabilities

Duff, M. et al (2023) The development of a forensic intellectual disability model of care: Synergy to achieve equity International Journal of Forensic Mental Health Volume 22, Issue 4, Pages 302-313

Legislation

Blake, Grant A. et al (2023) <u>Special considerations to the</u> <u>assessment of fitness to stand trial in Australia</u> *Psychiatry Psychology and Law* Volume 30, Issue 5, Pages 679-694

Callender, Matthew et al (2023) Mental health outcomes for those who have offended and have been given a Mental Health

Treatment Requirements as part of a Community Order in England and Wales Criminal Behaviour and Mental Health Volume 33, Issue 5, Pages 386-396

Parmigiani, Giovanna et al (2023) <u>Structured instruments for insanity defense evaluations</u>: <u>Opportunities and limitations</u>
Behavioral Sciences and the Law Volume 41, Issue 5, Pages 432-444

Lived Experience

Gray, Benjamin (2023) A voice of experience: Positive and negative experiences of mental health from a service user's/lived experience perspective Journal of Psychiatric and Mental Health Nursing Volume 30, Issue 5, Pages 875-879

MAPPA

Scottish Government (2023) <u>Multi-Agency Public Protection</u>
<u>Arrangements (MAPPA) in Scotland: National overview report</u>
<u>2022-2023</u>

Medication

Atkins, Matthew et al (2023) Point of care assay for blood aripiprazole concentrations: development, validation and utility British Journal of Psychiatry Volume 223, Issue 2, Pages 389-393

Oloyede, Ebenezer et al (2023) <u>Clinical impact of reducing the</u> <u>frequency of clozapine monitoring: controlled mirror-image cohort study</u> <u>British Journal of Psychiatry</u> Volume 223, Issue 2, Pages 382-388

Mood Disorders

Lahteenvuo, Markku et al (2023) Real-world effectiveness of pharmacological treatments for bipolar disorder: register-based national cohort study British Journal of Psychiatry Volume 223, Issue 4, Pages 456-464

Malhi, Gin S. et al (2023) <u>ICD-11 and bipolar II disorder: so much ado and yet nothing new</u> British Journal of Psychiatry Volume 223, Issue 2, Pages 345-347

Neurodevelopmental

Barrett, Mary et al (2023) <u>Training matters: neurodevelopmental</u> <u>disorders in psychiatric practice</u> *BJPsych Advances* Volume 29, Issue 5, Pages 342-353

Biswas, Asit et al (2023) Management of self-injurious behaviour, reducing restrictive interventions and predictors of positive outcome in intellectual disability and/or autism BJPsych Advances Volume 29, Issue 5, Pages 337-341

Biswas, Asit B. et al (2023) <u>Neurodevelopmental disorders</u> including intellectual disability: a clinical toolkit for mental health professionals (part 2) *BJPsych Advances* Volume 29, Issue 5, Pages 286-288

Roy, Ashok et al (2023) <u>Future clinical priorities in</u>
<u>neurodevelopmental disorders: an international perspective</u> *BJPsych Advances* Volume 29, Issue 5, Pages 318-321

Neurosurgery

Kennedy, Nigel I. (2023) <u>Neurosurgical interventions for</u>
<u>psychiatric illness – a underutilised option in treatment?</u> *BJPsych Advances* Volume 29, Issue 6, Pages 404-406

Patient Participation

Selvin, Mikael et al (2023) <u>Patient participation in forensic</u> <u>psychiatric care: The initial development and content validity of a new instrument</u> *Journal of Forensic Nursing* Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages 204-213

Personality

Aerts, J.E.M. et al (2023) <u>Establishing an optimal working</u> relationship with patients with an antisocial personality disorder. <u>Aspects and processes in the therapeutic alliance</u> *Psychology and Psychotherapy Theory Research and Practice* Volume 96, Issue 4, Pages 999-1014

Chauhan, Kapil et al (2023) <u>The predictive validity of the DSM-5</u> <u>alternative model for borderline personality disorder: Associations with coping strategies, general distress, rumination, and suicidal ideation across one year</u> <u>Personality and Mental Health</u> Volume 17, Issue 3, Pages 272-281

Roters, Jennifer et al (2023) <u>Using the HEXACO to explain the structure of borderline and psychopathic personality traits</u>

Personality and Mental Health Volume 17, Issue 4, Pages 352-362

Sellbom, Martin et al (2023) <u>Examining the construct validity of the Personal Assessment Questionnaire for ICD-11 (PAQ-11)</u> <u>personality trait domains in a community sample</u> *Personality and Mental Health* Volume 17, Issue 3, Pages 197-207

Sezer Katar, Kubra et al (2023) <u>Investigation of the role of personality traits and emotion regulation on personality functioning in patients with depression/anxiety disorder</u>

Personality and Mental Health Volume 17, Issue 3, Pages 232-245

Stone, Lisa E. et al (2023) <u>Associations between physical health</u> and the alternative model of personality disorders: A cross-sectional age study Personality and Mental Health Volume 17, Issue 3, Pages 220-231

Tyrer, Peter et al (2023) <u>Establishing efficacy and effectiveness in the treatment of personality disorders</u> Personality and Mental Health Volume 17, Issue 4, Pages 295-299

Physical Health

Jin, Huajie et al (2023) <u>Cost-effectiveness analysis of physical activity interventions for people with schizophrenia or bipolar disorder: systematic review</u> *British Journal of Psychiatry* Volume 223, Issue 2, Pages 362-376

Tous-Espelosin, Mikel et al (2023) <u>'It helped me to disconnect my mind from the problems': The subjective experiences of people with schizophrenia taking part in a concurrent exercise program Issues in Mental Health Nursing Volume 44, Issue 8, Pages 717-725</u>

Wazni, Liquaa et al (2023) <u>Understanding the physical health problems of people with psychotic disorders using digital storytelling</u> Issues in Mental Health Nursing Volume 44, Issue 8, Pages 690-701

Physical Intervention

Amara, Pavan (2023) Restrictive practice: when simple acts may breach patient rights Mental Health Practice Volume 26, Issue 5, Pages 8-10

Cox, Fay et al (2023) <u>Implementation of a case formulation to reduce restrictive interventions on a psychiatric intensive care unit: quasi-experimental single case evaluation</u> Behavioural and Cognitive Psychotherapy Volume 51, Issue 5, Pages 497-501

Michaud, Alain (2023) Prone restraint death: Possible role of the Valsalva maneuver Medicine Science and the Law Volume 63, Issue 4, Pages 324-333

Psychology

Scottish Government (2023) <u>Psychological therapies and interventions specification</u>

Risk Assessment

Dickens, Geoffrey L. et al (2023) Mental health nurses' attitudes towards risk assessment: An integrative systematic review Journal of Psychiatric and Mental Health Nursing Volume 30, Issue 6, Pages 1137-1151

Penney, Stephanie R. et al (2023) Risk, resilience, and recovery in forensic mental health: An integrated conceptual model Behavioral Sciences and the Law Volume 41, Issue 5, Pages 280-291

Verschueren, Sophie et al (2023) <u>Longitudinal change of risk</u> <u>factors during treatment in high-security forensic psychiatry in Flanders</u> International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology Volume 67, Issue 16, Pages 1722-1740

Safety

Asikainen, Jaana et al (2023) <u>Patients' perceptions of safety and debriefing in forensic mental health care in Finland</u> *Journal of Forensic Nursing* Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages 187-196

Schizophrenia

Castelletti, Luca et al (2023) <u>Difference between forensic patients</u> with schizophrenia spectrum disorders in Italy and other European countries: Results of the EU-VIORMED project Criminal Behaviour and Mental Health Volume 33, Issue 4, Pages 243-260

Lavi-Rotenberg, Adi et al (2023) <u>A dyadic session-by-session</u>
<u>assessment of therapeutic alliance and short-term outcome among</u>
<u>clients with schizophrenia in comparison with clients with</u>
<u>emotional disorders</u> *Psychology and Psychotherapy Theory Research and Practice* Volume 96, Issue 4, Pages 1029-1043

Sanchis-Asensi, Alfredo et al (2023) Relationship between sensory profile and self-perceived quality of life in people with schizophrenia: An exploratory study Occupational Therapy in Mental Health Volume 39, Issue 3, Pages 295-313

Self-Harm

Felthous, Alan R. et al (2023) <u>DSM-5-TR diagnosis as a guide to</u> <u>suicide risk assessment</u> <u>Behavioral Sciences and the Law Volume</u> 41, Issue 5, Pages 373-396

Lin, Yawen et al (2023) <u>The risk of suicidal intention in severe</u> <u>mental illness: An ecological perspective</u> *Psychology and Psychotherapy Theory Research and Practice* Volume 96, Issue 4, Pages 1044-1061

Mughal, Faraz et al (2023) New guidance for self-harm: an opportunity not to be missed British Journal of Psychiatry Volume 223, Issue 5, Pages 501-503

Reichel Pape, Valeska et al (2023) <u>The riddle of deliberate self-harm: Physiological and subjective effects of self-cutting cues in patients with borderline personality disorder and healthy controls Personality and Mental Health Volume 17, Issue 4, Pages 328-351</u>

Tsai, Shih-Jen et al (2023) <u>Risks and familial coaggregation of</u> death by suicide, accidental death and major psychiatric disorders in first-degree relatives of individuals who died by suicide British Journal of Psychiatry Volume 223, Issue 4, Pages 465-470

Self-Regulation

Billen, E. et al (2023) <u>Emotional, cognitive and behavioral self-regulation in forensic psychiatric patients: changes over time and associations with childhood trauma, identity and personality pathology</u> *Psychology Crime and Law* Volume 29, Issue 10, Pages 1080-1106

Sexual Offenders

Abracen, Jeffrey et al (2023) <u>Community-based treatment for individuals convicted of sexual offenses using the integrated risk assessment and treatment system model versus standard correctional programming Criminal Justice and Behavior Volume 50, Issue 10, Pages 1584-1598</u>

Cartwright, Angie D. et al (2023) Empathy and cognitive distortions in sex offenders participating in community based treatment International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology Volume 67, Issue 16, Pages 1599-1614

Lehmann, Robert J. B. et al (2023) <u>Same score, different audience, different message: Perceptions of sex offense risk depend on static-99R risk level and personality factors of the recipient Sexual Abuse Volume 35, Issue 7, Pages 863-895</u>

Thomsen, Lisa et al (2023) <u>Adverse childhood experiences and psychosocial functioning problems for youths who sexually harm siblings</u> *Journal of Sexual Aggression* Volume 29, Issue 3, Pages 374-390

Smoking

Kearns, Imelda et al (2023) The impact of smoking regulations on the daily routine of patients within an Irish mental health setting Occupational Therapy in Mental Health Volume 39, Issue 3, Pages 332-356

Perrett, Stephanie E. et al (2023) <u>Evaluating the impact of a prison smoking ban on the cardiovascular health of men in a UK prison</u>

International Journal of Prisoner Health Volume 19, Issue 3,
Pages 340-349

Symptom Exaggeration

Arin, Matthawut et al (2023) <u>Assessing symptom exaggeration of psychopathology in incarcerated individuals and mentally ill offenders within forensic contexts</u> Behavioral Sciences and the Law Volume 41, Issue 4, Pages 155-171

Trading

Cleall, Dan et al (2023) <u>Voluntary and coercive covert trading</u> <u>behaviour on low and medium secure psychiatric units: across-sectional study</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology* Volume 34, Issue 3-4, Pages 357-370

Transfers

Sales, Christian P. et al (2023) <u>Delays in transferring patients</u> <u>from prisons to secure psychiatric hospitals: An international systematic review</u> <u>Criminal Behaviour and Mental Health</u> Volume 33, Issue 5, Pages 371-385

Trauma

Jayakody, Kaushadh et al (2023) <u>Comparison of childhood trauma</u> <u>between depressive disorder and personality disorders</u> *Personality and Mental Health* Volume 17, Issue 4, Pages 396-407

Karatzias, Thanos et al (2023) <u>Distinguishing between ICT-11</u> <u>complex post-traumatic stress disorder and borderline personality disorder: clinical guide and recommendations for future research British Journal of Psychiatry Volume 223, Issue 3, Pages 403-406</u>

Lu, Weili et al (2023) Post-Traumatic Cognitions Inventory (PTCI): psychometric properties in clients with serious mental illness and co-occurring in PTSD Behavioural and Cognitive Psychotherapy Volume 51, Issue 5, Pages 459-474

McNally, Katrina et al (2023) <u>The ongoing importance of the routine enquiry into trauma and abuse and trauma-informed care within mental health trusts in England Journal of Psychiatric and Mental Health Nursing Volume 30, Issue 6, Pages 1130-1136</u>

Piesse, Emily et al (2023) An exploration of the relationship between voices, dissociation, and post-traumatic stress disorder symptoms Psychology and Psychotherapy Theory Research and Practice Volume 96, Issue 4, Pages 1015-1028

Strachan, Laura P. et al (2023) Pathways from trauma to unusual perceptual experiences: Modelling the roles of insecure attachment, negative affect, emotion regulation and dissociation Psychology and Psychotherapy Theory Research and Practice Volume 96, Issue 4, Pages 934-951

Strachan, Laura P. et al (2023) <u>Voice hearers' explanations of trauma-related voices and processes of change throughout imagery rescripting: A qualitative exploration</u> *Psychology and Psychotherapy Theory Research and Practice* Volume 96, Issue 4, Pages 982-998

Thompson-Hollands, Johanna et al (2023) <u>Treatment length and symptom improvement in prolonged exposure and present-centered therapy for posttraumatic stress disorder: Comparing dose-response and good-enough level models in two manualized interventions Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology Volume 91, Issue 10, Pages 596-605</u>

Wamser, Rachel A. et al (2023) Physical health outcomes of trauma exposure across the lifespan Journal of Interpersonal Violence Volume 38, Issue 23-24, Pages 12025-12045

Violence

van Beek, Janneke et al (2023) <u>Aggressive incidents by incarcerated people with psychiatric illness and their relationship with psychiatric symptoms</u> <u>Journal of Forensic Nursing</u> Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages E30-E38

Cappon, Leen et al (2023) Protective factors in forensic practice:
The added value of the SAPROF-Extended Version pilot in relation
to aggressive incidents Criminal Justice and Behavior Volume 50,
Issue 11, Pages 1603-1622

Hall, Ryan C.W. et al (2023) <u>Prediction of violence: Part contagious disease, part unpredictable individual: Is a public health assessment approach an additional option and at what cost?</u> Behavioral Sciences and the Law Volume 41, Issue 5, Pages 246-261

Joost, M.L.G. a Campo et al (2023) <u>Transforensic psychiatry:</u> <u>Addressing inpatient aggression in the "gray zone" between general and forensic psychiatric care</u> <u>Behavioral Sciences and the Law Volume 41</u>, Issue 4, Pages 141-154

Simmons, Melanie L. et al (2023) <u>Using the Dynamic Appraisal of Situational Aggression (DASA) to assess the impact of unit atmosphere on violence risk assessment</u> *Journal of Psychiatric and Mental Health Nursing* Volume 30, Issue 5, Pages 942-951

Police & Prisons Evidence

Police

McKinnon, Iain et al (2023) <u>Screening for mental disorders in police custody settings</u> *BJPsych Advances* Volume 29, Issue 6, Pages 407-416

Prisons

Alves, Joana et al (2023) <u>Assessment of the health status of</u> <u>women in prison: A comparison between drug users versus non-users</u> <u>International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative</u> <u>Criminology</u> Volume 67, Issue 16, Pages 1615-1629

Blue, Thomas R. et al (2023) <u>Jail and treatment staff attitudes</u> regarding MOUDs before and after an implementation intervention *Journal of Offender Rehabilitation* Volume 62, Issue 7, Pages 411-426

Browne, Christie et al (2023) <u>Self-harm risk screening on prison entry: assessing the predictive validity of self-harm history and recent ideation in men and women</u> *International Journal of Prisoners Health* Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages 414-426

Dingle, Tyree et al (2023) <u>Insight to wellbeing: a pilot randomized trial of a 3 principles intervention to the alleviation of psychological suffering among incarcerated women</u> *Journal of Offender Rehabilitation* Volume 62, Issue 8, Pages 518-533

Esposito, Cecilia Maria et al (2023) Which clinical and demographic factors are related to incarcerations in male patients with antisocial personality disorder? International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology Volume 67, Issue 16, Pages 1630-1641

Forsyth, K. et al (2023) <u>Silos and rigid processes: Barriers to the successful implementation of the older prisoner health and social care assessment and plan</u> *Medicine Science and the Law* Volume 63, Issue 4, Pages 272-279

Freese, Rebekah A. et al (2023) <u>Suicide in prisons: describing</u> <u>trends and staff knowledge and preparedness to address suicide</u> <u>International Journal of Prisoner Health</u> Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages 427-439

Gooch, Kate et al (2023) <u>The 'Screw Boys' and the 'Businessmen':</u> Re-negotiating penal power, governance and legitimate authority through a prison violence reduction scheme British Journal of Criminology Volume 63, Issue 5, Pages 1219-1236

Hornsveld, Ruud H.J. et al (2023) <u>Psychological factors predicting</u> <u>violent prison inmates' anger and aggression</u> <u>Journal of Forensic Psychology Research and Practice</u> Volume 23, Issue 5, Pages 472-488

King, Sarah E. et al (2023) Reexamining modified labelling theory:

<u>A sample of incarcerated women with mental illness</u> Criminal

Justice and Behavior Volume 50, Issue 10, Pages 1565-1583

Kosteniuk, Brynn et al (2023) An experiential approach to canineassisted learning in corrections for prisoners who use substances Journal of Forensic Nursing Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages 197-203

Lenz, Danielle et al (2023) <u>Assessing the reentry needs of incarcerated individuals with co-occurring opioid use and mental</u>

health concerns Journal of Offender Rehabilitation Volume 62, Issue 8, Pages 463-482

Lima Pereira, Vania et al (2023) Montreal Cognitive Assessment (MoCA): A validation study among prisoners Criminal Behaviour and Mental Health Volume 33, Issue 5, Pages 330-341

Mommaerts, Katherine et al (2023) <u>Nutrition availability for those incarcerated in jail: Implications for mental health</u> *International Journal of Prisoner Health* Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages 350-362

Pelizza, Lorenzo et al (2023) <u>Psychological screening service for men newly admitted to an Italian prison: Preliminary clinical outcome analysis after 1 year of clinical activity</u> *Criminal Behaviour and Mental Health* Volume 33, Issue 5, Pages 342-353

Perryman, Katherine et al (2023) <u>Dementia and mild cognitive</u> <u>impairment in the older prison population in England and Wales</u> (<u>DECISION</u>): <u>developing a dementia care training package for use in prisons</u> <u>Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology</u> Volume 34, Issue 3-4, Pages 318-331

Pickering, Amanda et al (2023) <u>You can have a bit of my pain, see how it feels' – understanding male prisoners who engage in dual harm behaviours</u> Psychology Crime and Law Volume 29, Issue 8, Pages 825-848

Pralong, Dominique et al (2023) <u>Do personal nurse-initiated</u> <u>medication boxes work in prison? A cross-sectional study involving incarcerated persons and prison officers in a Swiss <u>prison</u> Journal of Forensic Nursing Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages 179-186</u>

Scottish Government (2023) <u>Death in prison custody: action plan – updated 12 December 2022</u>

Scottish Government (2023) <u>Deaths in prison custody action</u> <u>group minutes: July 2023</u>

Scottish Government (2023) <u>Prison population projects: November</u> 2023 edition

Skowronski, Bartlomiej et al (2023) <u>Psychophysical quality of life and its determinants in prisoners: the role of selected psychosocial factors</u> <u>International Journal of Prisoner Health</u> Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages 376-391

Steely Smith, Mollee (2023) "I'm not a child molester, but a victim myself": Examining rationalizations among male sex offenders who report histories of childhood sexual abuse International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology Volume 67, Issue 12, Pages 1254-1271

Thekkumkara, Sreekanth et al (2023) <u>Feasibility testing of a peer support programme for prisoners with common mental disorders and substance use</u> <u>Criminal Behaviour and Mental Health</u> Volume 33, Issue 4, Pages 229-242

de Vel-Palumbo, Melissa et al (2023) <u>Assisted desistance in</u> <u>correctional centers: From theory to practice</u> <u>Criminal Justice and Behavior</u> Volume 50, Issue 11, Pages 1623-1642

Wahl-Alexander, Zachary et al (2023) <u>Evaluating the efficacy of behavior modification strategies on physical activity levels among incarcerated youth</u> *Journal of Correctional Health Care* Volume 29, Issue 5, Pages 338-346

Yee, Natalia et al (2023) The full spectrum of clinical stages of psychosis among mentally ill prisoners in New South Wales (NSW), Australia Psychiatry Psychology and Law Volume 30, Issue 5, Pages 600-617